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historical timeline

Adapting Time Warner Cable’s Orlando Full Service 
Network (FSN), Assistant GM David Sandidge conceived 
FPB’s plans for the development of the FSN. This 
network would allow for digital cable, modem service, 
local telephone, security service, and meter reading. It 
ultimately cost $29 million to rebuild the cable system.

FEWPB signed a 20-year contract with Southeast 
Power Administration and Kentucky Utilities 
to provide hydroelectricity to the city. KU had 
previously been Frankfort’s exclusive supplier of 
wholesale power. 

1997 1998

Mitchell W. Tinder was named FEWPB’s third General 
Manager. He served until 1975. Under his leadership, the 
Frankfort Electric and Water Plant Board re-branded to the 
Frankfort Plant Board and unveiled a new logo. While working 
at the Plant Board, Tinder served as president of the Kentucky-
Indiana Municipal Power Association and was on the Board of 
Directors for the American Public Power Association. 

Construction of a new Water Treatment Plant on Coffee Tree Road was 
completed and a 36” water line was constructed to the reservoir. The 
new plant increased the city’s water treatment capacity from 6 million 
gallons per day to 18 million gallons. The old plant was torn down to 
make way for the state capital parking garage.

Dan Tuttle was named General Manager.

Warner Caines was named General Manager. Hired as summer 
help in 1965, he worked his way to head of the Electric Department 
before he left the company in 1978. When he returned as General 
Manager in 1985, Caines served another 24 years. Under his 
leadership, FPB upgraded electric and water facilities to meet 
industrial demand, expanded services to industrial parks to meet 
the manufacturing need, along with job growth and diversification. 
FPB merged existing cable companies and began a long-term 
project to overhaul the telecom network, bringing competition for 
phone service for the first time in 100 years and internet access to 
every home in the service area for the first time.

1969

Electric Voltage conversion from 34,500 volts to 69,000 
volts was completed to increase the carrying capacity of 
electric lines in Frankfort.

Warner Caines,
GM 1985-2009

1985

1976
1974

Public ownership of the water and 
electric system enabled FEWPB to 
make major contributions to the 
development of Frankfort including 
the enlargement of King’s Daughters 
Hospital, construction and development 
of Juniper Hill, construction of the 
City Parking Lot, construction of the 
Municipal Office Building, the land and 
development of East Frankfort Park, 
rights-of-way for flood wall, and the 
Urban Renewal Project that developed 
the Civic Center and Capital Plaza, to 
name a few.

1966

Laboratory equipment was installed in the water 
treatment plant on Old Lawrenceburg Road to test 
water quality before it was delivered to customers. 
Previous tests had been done daily at  
King’s Daughters Hospital on water taken directly 
from the tap.

The privately owned Consolidated Cable 
TV began service in east Frankfort. 

1959

The State Journal reported 
“From a television desert, the 

Frankfort Valley has blossomed 
into a television paradise.”

1961
Vertical wall was added to water reservoir to increase overall capacity to 9.2 million gallons, gunite 
was applied to limestone pavers, and a roof system consisting of columns and support beams was 
added for health concerns and to provide limited nuclear fallout protection.

1962
The Frankfort Water Company built the city’s first water treatment plant on 
Lawrenceburg Road with a capacity of 6 million gallons per day.

The Frankfort Electric and Water Plant Board was created 
under law of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and by the mayor 
under the Council of the City of Frankfort. It was created so 
that it might negotiate with the Tri-State Utilities Company for 
the purchase of the electric and water systems in the City of 
Frankfort and surrounding areas.

Community Service, Inc. was chartered as a non-stock, non-profit corporation to operate a TV antenna system 
in the Frankfort Valley. It offered five channels. Surplus revenue was distribute to local charities. The system 
was one of the first of its kind in the world. In partnership with FEWPB, the corporation brought TV signals 
into Frankfort and provided more television coverage than communities many times its size. 

General Manager H.K. Hines died. At a tribute 
dinner for Hines shortly before his death, State 
Senator Louis Cox said Hines was “a most spirited 
public citizen who has done more to develop 
Frankfort than almost any other person I know.”

Samuel N. Johnson, Jr. named General Manager. During his 
tenure, Johnson focused on the need for long-range planning so 

that FPB could meet the needs of Frankfort’s growth.

John Wagner was named General 
Manager. He served until 1985.

FEWPB acquired Consolidated Cable TV, 
bringing total customers to 17,000.

The first fiber optic cable was installed for 
state government and Frankfort/Franklin 

County public school districts.

FEWPB opened the new Service Center on Hickory Drive. 
It had previously been located in the area designated for the 
Urban Renewal Program. It houses offices, a warehouse of 
inventory and a garage for vehicle and equipment maintenance. 

Community Service TV was dissolved and 
incorporated within FPB with its 14,000 customers.

1988

A new cable building was built on Hickory Drive and 
dedicated as the Benjamin B. Fowler Cable Facility.  

It included offices and a television studio.

1993

FEWPB established a Geographic 
Information System. This computerized 

mapping system linked the city’s utilities 
and allowed workers to locate, view and 

research everything from water meters to 
cable television lines.
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Board: Standing (left to right) Harry K. Rogers,  
Orville R. Harrod, J. J. King (replaced original member Roger W. Adams);  

seated, Leslie W. Morris (chairman) and F.J. Sutterlin.

The first water works in Kentucky were built in 1804 by 
Richard Throckmorton, who laid three miles of wooden pipes 
from Cedar Cove spring into Frankfort.

The Frankfort Water Company was established in 1805 
by John Brown, William Trigg, and Achilles Sneed.

Kentucky authorized a lottery to raise $100,000 for 
Frankfort to build a public school and a water system 
from Cove Spring.

The Kentucky River became Frankfort’s water source with the 
construction of a new pumping plant on Old Lawrenceburg Road and 

water reservoir at the top of Louisville Hill.

The Frankfort Water Company was 
purchased by the Associated System of New 

York and became part of the Kentucky-
Tennessee Light and Power Company 

that provided electricity to Frankfort. The 
systems were transferred to the Tri-City 

Utilities Company in June 1942.

FEWPB began operations with 7,902 customers. 
It sold 16,400,000 kilowatt hours of electricity, 

505,000,000 gallons of water,  
and paid KU $176,000 for electricity.

The town built a new gravity piping system at a cost of 
$38,000 using cast iron pipes, which supplied an adequate 
water supply until the 1880’s.

H.K. Hines served as General Manager of the Frankfort Electric and Water Plant Board 
from its beginning in 1943 until his death in 1965. He also operated the electric and 
water systems in Frankfort for eight years before the Frankfort Plant Board was created. 

Marion Rider served as legal counsel for the Plant Board 
from the time it was formed until his death in 1986. 

Known as the “Father” of the Plant Board, Rider wrote 
the enabling legislation that created the municipal utility. 

Original FEWPB management team: W.A. Cockerill, Office Manager; Paul T. Myrick, Electric Superintendent; and Floyd Hahn, Water 
Superintendent, each worked for Tri-City Utilities before Frankfort bought it to become the Frankfort Electric and Water Plant Board.

W.A. Cockerill, Office Manager Floyd Hahn, Water SuperintendentPaul T. Myrick, Electric Superintendent

Keith White, Water Engineer & Sam Middleton, Water Operator

William Hager, Electric Foreman
Original water tower at 

Louisville Road reservoir. 
Later transformed into 
CATV antenna tower.
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John Sower, Donald Herricks, Ward J. Oates,  
Plant Board Chair Ken Smith, Ben Fowler, Bruce Brooks, and Chuck Cotton.

The Hahn Water Storage Tank was constructed on  
Pea Ridge Road. It was named to honor Floyd Hahn, the 

Plant Board’s first water superintendent, who served for 41 years.

1992

FEWPB offices moved from  
Mero Street to a new office in the 

municipal building on Second Street. 

Two designs were presented to the city council, which preferred 
a modern design. FEWPB shared the cost of the structure.

Construction began on the “martini glass” water storage 
tank off U.S. 60 near I-64. The 2 million-gallon tank was the 
first of its kind in Kentucky and the nation’s largest elevated 
concrete tank.

FPB launched digital cable service. This gave 
cable customer options such as more channels, 
an interactive program guide, and the ability to 
purchase pay-per-view programs.

FPB launched cable modem 
service. This gave customers the 
option of broadband internet access 
through the cable system.

Cable 10 launched the 
Game of the Week.  
This was a new and 

improved production of 
local sporting events.

DVR service was first made 
available to customers, allowing 

them to record, pause, and 
rewind live cable TV programs.

FPB built an on-site chlorine generation facility at the Water Treatment Plant. 
It produces liquid chlorine using salt, water, and electricity. This process is 
safer than chlorine gas while maintaining chlorine’s effectiveness in protecting 
public health. 

FPB completes digital conversion  
of cable system, enabling faster 

internet speeds, video on demand, 
and dozens of new HD channels.

FPB launched its first high definition 
channels. HDTV delivered a more vivid 
image and better sound quality, as it was 
broadcast in digital surround sound. 

Jim Smith was named General Manager.
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FEWPB adopted a new logo and name change to 
Frankfort Plant Board (FPB) in an effort to better reflect 
the encompassing services of the Plant Board. 

1999

FPB expands ethernet services to 
businesses. The high capacity data service 
was a way of transmitting and receiving 
data at extremely high speeds.

2002

As part of the Full Service Network, FPB 
launched telephone services. 900 customers 
were on the waiting list the first day. FPB also 
launched home security services.

Herbbie Bannister was named  
General Manager. He served until 2017.

FPB launches Video On Demand and Cable 10 in high 
definition. The on demand service gave customers 
instant access to thousands of hours of movies and cable 
programming. 

After decades of wrestling with increasing electric rates from Kentucky 
Utilities and considering the possibility of a new power supply, FPB 
ended its contract with KU and joined with nine other municipal utilities 
in the state to create the Kentucky Municipal Energy Agency. The group’s 
purpose was to provide lower, more competitive costs while offering 
flexibility to its members to achieve community expectations.

FPB completed construction of the new headend facility.  
The new data center replaced a facility first built in 1967 when 
Community Service, Inc. offered 12 channels.

FPB launched the Frankfort On Tap 
campaign to brand FPB water and 
promote the value of local tap water.

Cable 10 began live streaming 
local sporting events.
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In 75 years, FPB grew exponentially. In addition 
to adding the cable-telecom line of business, FPB 

expanded its service area and customer base.  
In 2017, FPB served more than 35,000 electric and 

water accounts and more than 35,000 cable-telecom 
accounts. It sold a total of 667,459,224 kilowatt 

hours of electricity, treated 3 billion gallons of water, 
delivered 2.9 billion gallons of water, and  

sold 2.4 billion gallons of water.  
The total FPB paid to KU was $47,936,649.

2015

2017

Lisbon Hardy, left, was the first person in Frankfort to 
receive digital television from FPB. John Higginbotham, 

director of programming for Cable 10, gave her some 
tips on how to use it.

FPB administrative employees moved in to the new 
administration office building on Flynn Avenue.  

The new facility offered amenities designed to increase 
convenience and privacy for customers.
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